Abdul Rehman

From: bd@rplasertech.com

Sent: 06 May 2024 12:00

To: Abdul Rehman; md@rplasertech.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; md@rplasertech.com
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 Dominos - RP Lasertech

Dear Sir,

As per the discussion, the rates for :
1. Trolley —2198/-
2. Modular Rack - 14000/-

Also share the drawing of PMX Table.

Regards
Monika Jangir

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 May 2024 13:12

To: bd@rplasertech.com; md@rplasertech.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; md@rplasertech.com
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 Dominos - RP Lasertech

Hi Soni,
As per our discussion, could you please provide a quote for modular racks and oven trolleys? We have procured both items from RP Lasertech in the past.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: bd@rplasertech.com <bd@rplasertech.com>

Sent: 04 May 2024 11:44

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; md@rplasertech.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; md@rplasertech.com
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 Dominos - RP Lasertech




Dear sir,
Please find attached quotation for your enquiry. in attached quotation we not mentioned the rates for 3 parts ,because we checked at our end, we don’t supply these parts for jubilant ,so | request you to share
drawings of the parts to give the rates.
1. PMX Table with Ice bin
2. Electrical Conveyor Oven with Stand Trolley
3. Modular Rack
Regards
Monika Jangir

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehnman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 30 April 2024 15:57

To: md@rplasertech.com; bd@rplasertech.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Delhi T1 Dominos - RP Lasertech

Hi Rohan,

Please share quote for below mentioned equipment’s.

Description QTY |Category

Slap Table - 5ft 1|Fabrication
Sauce Table 1|Fabrication
Knee Operated Sink 1|Fabrication
Three Sink Unit - 5.0ft 1|Fabrication
Utensil drying rack- 5.0ft 1|Fabrication
Overhead cabinet - 5.0 ft 1|Fabrication
SS Storage rack 1|Fabrication
Router Table- 990mm 1|Fabrication
Cut Table - 6ft 1|Fabrication
MOP Sink 1|Fabrication
UV Filter Exhaust Hood - 3240 1|Fabrication




Dough Tray Trolley 15|Fabrication
Oven Top 1|Fabrication
PMX Table with Ice bin 1|Fabrication
Electrical Conveyor Oven with Stand Trolley 2|Fabrication
Modular Rack 3|Fabrication
COMPUTER RACK SHEET TYPE 1|Fabrication
Equipment Computer Rack-MOC SS202 2|Fabrication
Cheese Burst Stand-For Totila 1|Fabrication
PRP Table 1|Fabrication

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




